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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		December 4, 2024
TO:  	All Master Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 25-RFQ-017

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:

	DOLC2720
	Parkland Licensing Agency 215 S Garfield St Suite 1A, 
Tacoma, WA 98444-5154

	DOLD3702
	Bellingham Drivers Licensing office 4180 Cordata Parkway, Ste A, Bellingham, WA 98226-7605 

	HCA1701
	1511 3rd Ave, Suite 523 Seattle, WA 98101-1646

	LCBENFYAK
	1703 Creekside Loop, Suite 120  Yakima, WA 98902-4875

	LCBENFBOT
	19803 N Creek Pkwy, Suite 200 Bothell, WA 98011-8214

	*DFW4DISSWD                         
	7112 265th Street NW Stanwood, WA 98292                                                                                                                                                                                                          

	DOLC1731
	Bel Red Auto License Inc. 15600 NE 8Th Suite K-16, 
Bellevue, WA 98008-3902

	DOLD1803
	Poulsbo Drivers Licensing office 19045 WA-305, Ste 140, 
Poulsbo, WA  98370-8781

	DOLS5301
	Kennewick Licensing office 3311 W Clearwater, Ste B140, 
Kennewick, WA 99336-2776

	VE-SEA1706 / DOCSEA8
	Reynolds Work Release 410 4th Ave  Seattle, WA 98104-2308



*PLEASE NOTE – DFW4DISSWD has two maps below
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